STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ’ 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178

February 24, 1984

Southern Union Exploration Co.
Federal Bldg., Suite 400
Dallas, TX 75202

Re: Hodges #2 P-28-26N-8W
Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection reveals that gas is surfacing outside
the surface pipe and all over the location at the referenced
well, apparently from a shallow casing leak. All vegetation on
location is dead indicating this has been happening for some
time.

In order to prevent waste and protect the environment, you are
directed to take immediate remedial action.

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours.truly,

Al L

Charles Gholson
Duty 0il & Gas Inspector

CcG/dj

cc: Dick Stamets
Reading File
Cecil Bell
Well File="
Marcia Petta



